
icon icon RELATED: Dictionary 
Thesaurus

In-Box

From romine-l-request@rootsweb.com Tue Oct 28 20:27:33 1997
Received: (from slist@localhost)
    by bl-14.rootsweb.com (8.8.5/8.8.5) id UAA23464;
    Tue, 28 Oct 1997 20:20:24 -0800 (PST)
Resent-Date: Tue, 28 Oct 1997 20:20:24 -0800 (PST)
Message-Id: <199710290427.UAA22843@ivic.ivic.net>
From: "William L. Romine Sr." <wromine@ivic.net>    
To: "Romine" <ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com>
Subject: Mildred A. McDonnell
Date: Tue, 28 Oct 1997 20:25:29 -0800
X-MSMail-Priority: Normal
X-Priority: 3
X-Mailer: Microsoft Internet Mail 4.70.1155
MIME-Version: 1.0
Content-Type: text/plain; charset=ISO-8859-1
Content-Transfer-Encoding: 7bit
Resent-Message-ID: <"W6XgjB.A.usF.CmrV0"@bl-14.rootsweb.com>
Resent-From: ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com
X-Mailing-List: <ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com> archive/latest/330
X-Loop: ROMINE-L@rootsweb.com
Precedence: list
Resent-Sender: ROMINE-L-request@rootsweb.com
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About 25 years ago I bought a book called The
Romine Family.  It was compiled by Mildred McDonnell
and made available about 1966.  I talked to Mildred 
at her home in Takoma Park, Md in the early 70's.
I would guess her age then to be about 60 or so.
I doubt if she is still with us.  At the time she was 
working on Romine Book II.  Does anyone know of
of this fine lady or whether she finished book II?  In 
her book I, I was able to trace my GG grandfather,
Samuel Romine and his wife Nancy (Dearman) Romine,
natives of Harrison Co. where they had been married.
In 1854 they left Harrison Co. and relocated to upper 
left fork of Reedy.  Mildred found that information in
a publication called "History of Roane County, West 
Virginia 1774-1927.
Bill
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